University of Arkansas, Fayetteville ScholarWorks@UARK

Faculty Senate Minutes

Faculty Senate

11-14-2012

Minutes of the Faculty Senate Meeting, November 14, 2012

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville. Faculty Senate

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.uark.edu/faculty-senate-minutes

Citation

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville. Faculty Senate. (2012). Minutes of the Faculty Senate Meeting, November 14, 2012. *Faculty Senate Minutes*. Retrieved from https://scholarworks.uark.edu/faculty-senate-minutes/118

This Periodical is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks@UARK. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty Senate Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks@UARK. For more information, please contact scholar@uark.edu.

Minutes of the Faculty Senate Meeting November 14, 2012, 3:30 p.m.

November 14, 2012, 3:30 p.m. ENGR 209 Tim Kral, Chair Linda Jones, Secretary Minutes Status: **Approved**

Roll Call

Present:

Officers: Kral, C. Jones, L. Jones, Brady, Parry, Rosenkrans, Gay

Senators (elected): (ARCH) Wall; (ALFS) Rom, Ahrendsen, Pereira, Ogbeide; (ARSC) Kral, Freund, Comfort, Harrington, Parry, Landman, Christiansen, Shobe, Grob-Fitzgibbon, Foley, Rhoads, Sonn, Zajicek; (WCOB) Miles, Ellstrand, Myers; (EDHP) Murphy, Mamiseishvili; (ENGR) McCann, Hall, Beitle; (LAW) Brummer; (LIBR) Lehman; (At-Large) Johnson, Fort, Whayne, Parker Gibson, Dennis, Jones, Quinn, Allison.

Senators (admin): Gaber, Smith, Rankin, Shields, Lewis.

Absent:

Officers:

Senators (elected): (ARCH); (AFLS) Burgos, Savin; (ARSC) McIntosh, Shriver; (WCOB); (EDHP) Hewitt, Orr; (ENGR) Rossetti; (LAW); (LIBR); (At-Large) Rupe, Jensen.

Senators (admin): Gearhart, Vayda, Shannon, Roberts, Jones, Martin, Leeds, Henderson Allen, McMath.

+++++

I. Call to Order: Timothy Kral, Chair

The meeting was called to order at 3:30.

II. Roll Call

The roll was called.

III. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved.

IV. Approval of minutes from October 10, 2012

An amendment was made to the minutes to reflect 4 credit hours rather than 4 courses in relation to the Calendar committee's proposal. The amended minutes were approved.

V. Reports

A. Provost Sharon Gaber

The Provost reported on the following:

- Intersession details are forthcoming by the end of the month.
- The budget hearing process will take place sooner than in the past. The budget team will examine priorities that help the U of A move to a top 50 institution, that help generate more revenue and so on.
- To become a Top 50 institution, the Chancellor does have 15 very important goals. Including consideration of what we should be doing to increase our graduation rates, our funding dollars and so on. We all must consider how we can make positive strides and move forward.

B. Tim Kral, FS Chair

The Chair reported on the following:

- Mr. Phillip Hoelzeman was introduced; he is the liaison from ASG to the Faculty Senate.
- What does a Faculty Senator do? What is the Consent Agenda? The Chair explained the process of how courses and programs work their way through the committee system to arrive on our floor for approval. It is important that Senators look most closely at programs and courses that come from and or affect their College and area.

ISYS 1123 - A motion was made to untable this course from our previous meeting; motion seconded. The course was approved.

VII. New Business

A. Calendar Committee:

The University Calendar Committee has voted to recommend to the University Faculty Senate a motion to implement the already approved 15-minute class interval one term earlier, in Summer 2013, instead of Fall 2013. The committee has attached a proposed summer time schedule. 8 Week, 10 Week, Mini-session, and classes carrying more or less than three credit hours may have a different weekly meeting pattern than listed in the attached schedule but all classes offered must have a start time that is consistent with the listed start times and meet equivalent in-class time required for the number of credit hours awarded.

Summer Time Intervals for 3 hour courses*

10 Week, 8 Week, Mini-Session, Five Week First, and Five Week Second:	
M - F	7:30 am - 9:00 am
M - F	9:15 am - 10:45 am
M - F	11:00 am - 12:30 pm
M - F	12:45 pm - 2:15 pm
M - F	2:30 pm – 4:00 pm
M - F	4:15 pm - 5:45 pm
M - F	6:00 pm - 7:30 pm
M - F	7:45 pm – 9:15 pm

*8 Week, 10 Week, Mini-session, and classes carrying more or less than three credit hours may have a different weekly meeting pattern but all classes must have a start time that is consistent with the start times listed above and meet equivalent in-class time required for the number of credit hours awarded.

A motion was made to implement the already approved 15 minute class interval to courses in Summer 2013. The motion was approved.

B. The following items are referred by the University Course and Programs Committee and/or the Graduate Council for review and action by the Faculty Senate at its meeting scheduled for November 14, 2012 (Key):

1. Course Change Proposals:

a. Undergraduate course change proposals approved by the University Course and Programs Committee on October 26 , 2012: <u>Table A</u>

b. Graduate and Dual credit course change proposals approved by the University Course and Programs Committee on September 28, 2012 and the Graduate Council on October 18, 2012 : <u>Table B</u> and <u>Table C</u>.

c. Additional Undergraduate Courses Withdrawn by WCOB before October Faculty Senate meeting: <u>Table D</u>.

The following items were pulled from Table A for separate discussion (ARSC 1221, 2303, 2013: MRST 3013, 3023, 4003 and 470V). All other items were approved. These remaining courses were also approved after discussion.

2. Undergraduate Graduate Program Change Proposals:

a. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – AMSTBA - Bachelor of Arts in American Studies (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1A</u> and <u>1A-1</u>).

b. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of

Anthropology – ANTHBA - Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1B</u> and <u>1B-1</u>).

c. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Anthropology – ANTHBS - Bachelor of Science in Anthropology (<u>(Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1C</u> and <u>1C-1</u>).

d. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Biological Sciences – BIOLBS - Bachelor of Science in Biology (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1D</u> and <u>1D-1</u>).

e. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry – CHEMBA - Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry (Table One, Attachments <u>1E</u>, <u>1E-1</u> and <u>1E-2</u>).

f. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Communication – COMMBA - Bachelor of Arts in Communication (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1F</u> and <u>1F-1</u>).

g. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Geosciences – ERSCBS - Bachelor of Science in Earth Science (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1G</u> and <u>1G-1</u>).

h. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Geosciences – GEOGBA - Bachelor of Arts in Geography(<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1H</u> and <u>1H-1</u>).

i. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Geology – GEOLBS - Bachelor of Science in Geology (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>11</u> and <u>11-1</u>).

j. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Philosophy – PHILBA - Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1J</u> and <u>1J-1</u>).

k. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Political Science – PLSCBA - Bachelor of Arts in Political Science (Table One, Attachments <u>1K</u> and <u>1K-1</u>).

l. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice – CMJSBA - Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1L</u> and <u>1L-1</u>).

m. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice – SOCIBA - Bachelor of Arts in Sociology (<u>Table One</u>, Attachments <u>1M</u> and <u>1M-1</u>).

n. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – IRELBA - Bachelor of Arts in International Relations (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2A</u>).

o. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Art – ARTBA - Bachelor of Arts in Art (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2B</u>).

p. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Art – ARTBFA - Bachelor of Fine Arts in Art, Art Studio Conc (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2C</u>).

q. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Art

- ARTBFA - Bachelor of Fine Arts in Art, Art Education Conc. (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2D</u>).

r. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Biological Sciences – BIOLBA - Bachelor of Arts in Biology (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2E</u> and <u>2E-1</u>).

s. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry – CHEMBS - Bachelor of Science in Chemistry (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2F</u>, <u>2F-1</u>, <u>2F-2</u> and <u>2F-3</u>).

t. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Drama – DRAMBA - Bachelor of Arts in Drama (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2G</u> – <u>2G-1</u>).

u. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Economics – ECNCBA - Bachelor of Arts in Economics (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2H</u>).

v. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of English – ENGLBA - Bachelor of Arts in English (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2I</u>).

w. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of English – ENJOBA - Bachelor of Arts in English/Journalism, Combined Major (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2J</u>).

x. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of History – HISTBA - Bachelor of Arts in History (Table Two, Attachments 2K and 2K-1).

y. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Journalism – JOURBA - Bachelor of Arts in Journalism (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2L</u>).

z. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Journalism – JOPLBA - Bachelor of Arts in Journalism/Political Science, Combined Major (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2M</u>).

aa. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Mathematical Sciences – MATHBA - Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2N</u>).

bb. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Mathematical Sciences – MATHBS - Bachelor of Science in Mathematics (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>20</u>).

cc. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Music – MUSCBA - Bachelor of Arts in Music (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2P</u>).

dd. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Music – MUSCBM - Bachelor of Music in Music (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachment <u>2Q</u>).

ee. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Physics – PHYSBA - Bachelor of Arts in Physics (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2R</u> and <u>2R-1</u>).

ff. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Physics – PHYSBS - Bachelor of Science in Physics (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2S</u> and <u>2S-1</u>).

gg. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of

Psychological Science – PSYCBA - Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (Table Two, Attachment 2T).

hh. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, School of Social Work – SCWKBS - Bachelor of Social Work in Social Work (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2U</u> and <u>2U-1</u>).

ii. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of World Languages, Literatures and Cultures – FRENBA - Bachelor of Arts in French (Table Two, Attachments 2V and 2V-1).

jj. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of World Languages, Literatures and Cultures – GERMBA - Bachelor of Arts in German (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2W</u> and <u>2W-1</u>).

kk. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of World Languages, Literatures and Cultures – SPANBA - Bachelor of Arts in Spanish (<u>Table Two</u>, Attachments <u>2X</u> and <u>2X-1</u>).

ll. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of World Languages, Literatures and Cultures – CLSTBA - Bachelor of Arts in Classical Studies (Table Two, Attachments 2Y and 2Y-1).

mm. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – XXXXHA - Bachelor of Arts Honors Program (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3A</u>).

nn. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – XXXHFA - Bachelor of Fine Arts Honors Program (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3B</u>).

oo. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – XXXXHM - Bachelor of Music Honors Program (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3C</u>).

pp. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Arts and Sciences Dean – XXXXHS - Bachelor of Science Honors Program (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3D</u>).

qq. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Political Science – LGST-M – Minor in Legal Studies (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3E</u>).

rr. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Political Science – PLSC-M – Minor in Political Science (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3F</u>).

ss. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Mathematical Sciences – STAT-M – Minor in Statistics (<u>Table Three</u>, Attachment <u>3G</u>).

tt. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – CHEDBS – BSE, Childhood Education, STEM option (Table Four, Attachments 4A and 4A-1).

uu. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – CATEBS – BSE, Career and Technical Education (Family and Consumer Sciences Education Conc.) (Table Four, Attachments <u>4B</u>, <u>4B-1</u> and <u>4B-2</u>).

vv. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – CATEBS – BSE, Career and Technical Education (Technology Education Conc.) (Table Four, Attachments <u>4C</u>, <u>4C-1</u> and <u>4C-2</u>).

ww. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – CHEDBS – BSE, Childhood Education (Table Four, Attachment 4D).

xx. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – ELELBS – BSE, Elementary Education (Table Four, Attachments $\underline{4E}$).

yy. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – CHEDBS – BSE, Childhood Education (Table Four, Attachments 4F, 4F-1, 4F-2 and 4F-3).

zz. (Removed - duplication of aaa).

aaa. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Curriculum and Instruction – ELELBS – BSE, Elementary Education (Table Four, Attachments <u>4G</u>, <u>4G-1</u>, <u>4G-2</u> and <u>4G-3</u>).

bbb. Proposed undergraduate program change for the College of Education and Health Professions, Department of Rehabilitation, Human Resources and Communication Disorders – HRDVBS – BSE, Human Resource Development (<u>Table Four</u>, Attachments <u>4H</u>, <u>4H-1</u>, <u>4H-2</u>, <u>4H-3</u>, <u>4H-4</u> and <u>4H-5</u>).

ccc. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Walton College Dean – Walton College Pre-Business and Business Core Requirements (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5A</u>).

ddd. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Walton College Dean – Walton College Enrollment Requirement (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5B</u>).

eee. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Walton College Dean – Walton College Social Issues, Multicultural Environment, and Demographic Diversity Requirements (Table Five, Attachment <u>5C</u>).

fff. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Walton College Dean – Walton College General Education Elective Requirements (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5D</u>).

ggg. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Walton College Dean – Business Minors for Non-Business Majors (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5E</u>).

hhh. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Accounting – ACCTBS- BSBA, Accounting (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5F</u>).

iii. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Accounting – WACT-M- Minor in Accounting for Walton College Majors (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5G</u>).

jjj. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Information Systems – ISYSBS- BSBA, Information Systems Major with Enterprise Resource Planning Concentration (ENRP) (Table Five, Attachment 5H).

kkk. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Information Systems – ISYSBS- BSBA, Information Systems Major with IT Applications Management Concentration (ITAP) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>51</u>).

lll. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Information Systems – ISYSBS- BSBA, Information Systems Major with Enterprise Systems Concentration (ENSY) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5J</u>).

mmm. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – BECOBS- BSBA, Economics Business Economics – Business Economics Concentration (BECO) (Table Five, Attachment 5K).

nnn. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – BECOBS- BSBA, Business Economics with International Economics and Business Concentration (IECB) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5L</u>).

ooo. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – WBHE-M- Minor in Behavioral Economics (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachments <u>5M</u>, <u>5M-1</u> and <u>5M-2</u>).

ppp. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with Accounting Concentration (IBIS) (Table Five, Attachment 5N).

qqq. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with Business Economics Concentration (IBEC) (Table Five, Attachment 50).

rrr. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with Finance Concentration (IBFN) (Table Five, Attachment 5P).

sss. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with a General Business Concentration (IBGB) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5Q</u>).

ttt. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with Information Systems Concentration (IBIS) (Table Five, Attachment 5R).

uuu. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with a Management Concentration (IBMG) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5S</u>).

vvv. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with a Marketing Concentration (IBMK) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5T</u>).

www. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Economics – INTBBB - BSIB, International Business with a Supply Chain Management Concentration (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5U</u>).

xxx. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Finance – FINNBS - BSBA, Finance with Finance and Banking Concentration (FNBK) (Table Five, Attachment 5V).

yyy. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of

Finance – FINNBS - BSBA, Finance with a Financial Management/Investment Concentration (FNMG) (Table Five, Attachment <u>5W</u>).

zzz. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Finance – FINNBS - BSBA, Finance with a Finance and Insurance Concentration (FNIN) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5X</u>).

aaaa. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Finance – FINNBS - BSBA, Finance with a Personal Financial Management Concentration (PFMG) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5Y</u>).

bbbb. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Finance – FINNBS - BSBA, Finance with a Finance and Real Estate Concentration (FNRE) (Table Five, Attachment 5Z).

cccc. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Management – MGMTBS - BSBA, Management with an Organizational Leadership Concentration (OLMG) (Table Five, Attachment 5AA).

dddd. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Management – MGMTBS - BSBA, Management with a Human Resource Management Concentration (HRMG) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5BB</u>).

eeee. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Management – MGMTBS - BSBA, Management with Small Business and Entrepreneurship Concentration (SBMG) (Table Five, Attachment 5CC).

ffff. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Management – GBUSBS - BSBA, General Business (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5DD</u>).

gggg. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Marketing – MKTGBS - BSBA, Marketing (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5EE</u>).

hhhh. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Marketing – RETLBS - BSBA, Retail (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5FF</u>).

iiii. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Supply Chain Management – Change the Alpha Code for Supply Chain Management Department and courses from (SPCM) to Supply Chain Management (SCMT) (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5GG</u>). **For Information Only**

jjjj. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Supply Chain Management – SCMTBS - BSBA, Supply Chain Management with a Retail Supply Chain Management Concentration (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachments <u>5HH</u>, <u>5HH-1</u> and <u>5HH-2</u>).

kkkk. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Supply Chain Management – SCMTBS - BSBA, Supply Chain Management with a Transportation and Logistics Concentration (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachments <u>5II</u>, <u>5II-1</u> and <u>5II-2</u>).

llll. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Walton College of Business, Department of Supply Chain Management – WSCM-M - Supply Chain Management Minor for Walton College Majors (<u>Table Five</u>, Attachment <u>5JJ</u>).

mmmm. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Provost Office, Interdisciplinary Studies

Undergraduate Programs – NANO-M – Minor in Nanotechnology (<u>Table Six</u>, Attachments <u>6A</u> and <u>6A-1</u>).

nnnn. Proposed undergraduate program change for the Provost Office, Interdisciplinary Studies Undergraduate Programs – UARP-M – Minor in Urban and Regional Planning (<u>Table Six</u>, Attachments <u>6B</u> and <u>6B-1</u>).

All presented items were approved.

3. Graduate Program Change Proposals:

oooo. Proposed graduate program change for the Department of Agricultural and Extension Education – AEEDMS – MS, Agricultural and Extension Education (<u>Table Seven</u>, Attachment <u>7A</u>).

pppp. Proposed graduate program change for the Department of Business Administration – BADMPH – PhD, Business Administration with a Supply Chain Management Concentration (<u>Table Seven</u>, Attachment <u>7B</u>).

qqqq. Proposed graduate program change for the Eleanor Mann School of Nursing – NURSDP – DNP, Doctorate of Nursing Practice (<u>Table Seven</u>, Attachments <u>7C</u>, <u>7C-1</u>, <u>7C-2</u>, <u>7C-3</u>, <u>7C-4</u>, <u>7C-5</u>, <u>7C-6</u> and <u>7C-7</u>)

All presented items were approved.

VIII. Announcements

The Faculty Holiday Party will take place December 6, 5:30 p.m., at the Fayetteville Country Club. RSVP's are requested.

IX. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20.